
Q Alamos 
NATIONAL LABORATORY 
---EH 1941 ---

Environmental Protection & Compliance Division 
Los Alamos National Laboratory 
PO Box 1663, K491 
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87545 
(505) 667-2211 

Date: 
Symbol: 
LA-UR: 

Locates Action No.: 

Mr. John E. Kieling, Chief 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
New Mexico Environment Department 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Environmental Management 
Los Alamos Field Office 
1900 Diamond Drive, M984 
Los Alamos, New Mexico, 87544 
(505) 665-5820/Fax (505) 665-5903 

MAR 2 2 2018 
EPC-DO: 18-132 
18-22349 
NIA 

SUBJECT: Request for Extension of Time for Submittal of Unremediated Nitrate Salt-Bearing 
Waste Sample Analytical Results, Los Alamos National Laboratory 

Dear Mr. Kieling: 

The purpose of this letter is to request an extension of time for submittal of analytical results required by 
the Los Alamos National Laboratory (LANL) Hazardous Waste Facility Permit issued to the Department 
of Energy (DOE) and Los Alamos National Security, LLC (LANS), collectively the Permittees, in 
November 2010. Permit Section 7.6(2) and Section C.3.2.4 of Permit Attachment C (Waste Analysis Plan) 
require the collection of pre-treatment solid waste samples from six remediated nitrate salt-bearing waste 
containers and pre-treatment liquid waste samples from two unremediated nitrate salt-bearing waste 
containers. Analytical results from LANL on-site laboratory testing must be provided to the New Mexico 
Environment Department Hazardous Waste Bureau (NMED-HWB) within 60 days of the sample 
collection. The first liquid sample from an unremediated nitrate salt-bearing waste container (from 
container S844602) was collected on January 25, 2018. 

Per Permit Section 1.9.19, the Permittees respectfully request a 10-day extension oftime until April 5, 
2018 in which to provide these analytical results. The sample did not arrive at the analytical laboratory for 
over three weeks, due to a contamination issue at the Waste Characterization, Reduction, and Repackaging 
Facility (WCRRF) and shipment scheduling issues due to absences. Therefore, the analytical laboratory 
does not anticipate finalizing analytical results until this week and additional time is necessary to transmit 
the report. 

A I l C'J~\ 
An Equal Opportunity Employer/ Operated by Los Alamos National Security, LLC for the U.S. Department of Energy's NNSA f V l ~¥1 

ESHID-602955



Mr. John Kieling 
EPC-DO: 18- 132 

- 2 -

If you have comments or questions regarding this submittal, please contact Mark P. Haagenstad, LANS, at 
(505) 665-2014 or Arturo Q. Duran, Environmental Management Los Alamos Field Office, at (505) 665-
7772. 

Sincerely, Sincerely, 

Arturo Q. Duran 
Permitting Manager, Environmental Management 

BBR/ AQD/MPH: am 

Enclosures None. 

Copy: Laurie King, USEPA/Region 6, Dallas, TX (E-File) 
Butch Tongate, NMED, Santa Fe, NM, (E-File) 
J.C. Borrego, NMED, Santa Fe, NM, (E-File) 
Neelam Dhawan, NMED/HWB, Santa Fe, NM, (E-File) 
Siona Briley, NMED/HWB, Santa Fe, NM, (E-File) 
Douglas E. Hintze, EM-LA, (E-File) 
David J. Nickless, EM-LA, (E-File) 
David S. Rhodes, EM-LA, (E-File) 
William S. Goodrum, NA-LA, (E-File) 
Peter Maggiore, NA-LA, (E-File) 
Jody M. Pugh, NA-LA, (E-File) 
Adrienne Nash, NA-LA, (E-File) 
Karen E. Armijo, NA-LA, (E-File) 
Jordan Amswald, NA-LA, (E-File) 
Darlene S. Rodriguez, NA-LA, (E-File) 
Craig S. Leasure, PADOPS, (E-File) 
William R. Mairson, ADESH, (E-File) 
John C. Bretzke, ADESH, (E-File) 
Randall M. Erickson, ADEM, (E-File) 
Enrique Torres, ADEM, (E-File) 
David J. Funk, ADEM, (E-File) 
Cheryl D. Cabbil, ADNHHO, (E-File) 
Stephanie Q. Griego, EWMO-DO, (E-File) 
David A. Solms, EWMO-DO, (E-File) 
David E. Frederici, WD-DO, (E-File) 
Kenneth M. Hargis, WD-WPE, (E-File) 
Mark P. Haagenstad, EPC-CP, (E-File) 
Ellena I. Martinez, EPC-CP, (E-File) 
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container S844602) was collected on January 25, 2018. 

Per Permit Section 1.9.19, the Permittees respectfully request a 10-day extension of time until April 5, 
2018 in which to provide these analytical results. The sample did not arrive at the analytical laboratory for 
over three weeks, due to a contamination issue at the Waste Characterization, Reduction, and Repackaging 
Facility (WCRRF) and shipment scheduling issues due to absences. Therefore, the analytical laboratory 
does not anticipate finalizing analytical results until this week and additional time is necessary to transmit 
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CERTIFICATION 

Document: Request for Extension 
Analytical Results for S844602 

Date: -'-'M=a=r=ch~20~1~8~-----

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or 

supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and 

evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, 

or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best 

of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties 

for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. 

Environmental Protection and Compliance Programs 
Los Alamos National Laboratory 

~· 

Arturo Q. Duran 
Permitting Manager 
Environmental Management 
Los Alamos Field Office 
U.S. Department of Energy 

LA-UR-18-22349 

Date Signed 

Date Signed 

EPC-DO: 18-132 




